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24 October 2017 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
PERMISSION TO CONSTRUCT A VEHICULAR CROSSING – SECTION 184 OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 
 

FOR CROSSING AT: HIGH THORPE CHURCH LANE FYLINGTHORPE 
 
I refer to your application to construct a vehicular crossing to the highway at the above location.  
 
I am pleased to inform you that the Highway Authority has granted permission for the crossing to be constructed 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
Permissions 
 All the works shall be carried out by an approved contractor in accordance with the requirements of the 

County Council. 

 The works being completed by an approved contractor within 6 months of this permission being given. 

 The works shall be signed and guarded in accordance with Chapter 8 of the traffic Signs manual 2009. 

 The completion and return of Contractor Form Part 1 by your appointed approved contractor. 

 All other necessary additional permissions have been obtained. 

Details of the Access  
 

 
 The crossing being constructed in accordance with the County Council’s Specification and prescribed 

Standard E6W. 

Yours faithfully 
 

Highway Operations  
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